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Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 8 

January 12, 2022 

 
PUBLIC BIDDING No. 21-147-7 

 
Advance Works Package 1 (AWP1): Demolition, Tree Cutting and Utility Relocation for 

CP102, CP103, CP104, CP105 and CP108 
 

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in the Bidding 
Documents issued for this project:  
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 

Bid Query 

No. 
Bidder Query Response 

1 VGRA-A 

Construction 

May we request for a copy of 
the Relocation Plans 
Reference (URP) of the 
following stations; 

 

1. Anonas Station (ANS) 

2. Senate DepEd Station 

(SDS) 

There are no URP provided for 
ANS & SDS since the 
drainage/sewer relocations will 
not be done by the eventual 
AWP1 contractor. 

Please also clarify what the 
Preliminary Conceptual 
Design Plans will consist of. 
(Site Development Plan?) 

Our requirements for the 
Preliminary Concept Design 
Plans are as follows: 
1. Construction Fence 
- Plan 
- Elevation 
2. Pedestrian Walkway 
- Plan 
- Section 
3. Utility Relocation 
- Plan 
- Elevation 
- Profile 
4. Construction Fence, 
Pedestrian Walkway, 
Demolition, Tree Removal & 
Utility Relocation 

- Scheduling & Planning 

Strategy 

2 St. Gerrards 

Construction 

Under the list of equipment, 
may we be clarified on the 
item stated Plate Compactor?  
Are we to follow the HP 
descriptor since most if not 
all Plate Compactors with 5, 
6, 6.5 HP do not have the 
capacity of 1 to 2 toners.  
Should we follow the HP 
descriptor? 

Please consider only the 1-2 
tonners as the minimum 
requirement and disregard the HP 
requirement to avoid confusion.   
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Also the link provided in the 
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin 
No. 5 doesn't direct us to the 
google drive. It kept saying 
not found on the server. 

Perhaps there was a 

typographical error. 

We don't find any problem 
accessing the google drive. 
Request for access is just 
needed. PSDBM to grant 
access to the bidder. 

3 St. Gerrards 
Construction 

Given the state of the 
metropolis being upgraded to 
Alert Level 3 due to 
increasing numbers of Covid 
19 incidences, would the 
honorable BAC be amenable 
to moving the bidding date to 
two weeks later when the 
COVID situation may have 
subsided or managed better? 

Request for extension is 
granted. Please see Bid 
Bulletin No. 7 for the new 
schedule of activities for this 
project. 

4 RII Builders May I ask regarding our 
SLCC, we had a project 
before similar to the scope of 

works of this project but we 
don't have tree cutting and/or 
earth balling, could we still 
consider it? 

As long as the contract covers at 
least two of the major scope of 
works, Demolition and Utility 

Relocation, even without Tree 
Cutting, it is acceptable. 

 

By Rules, all other related provisions in the Bidding Documents correspondingly affected by these amendments 

are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid Bulletin.   

Amendments made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

 

            
 

ULYSSES E. MORA 
              Chairperson, PS BAC VII 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Double Strike out – 

denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of phrase/s being 

amended from the rest of the main text. 


